
FW: NE Loop 

Thursday, April 24, 2008 2:17 PM 

From:  "David Mathews" <DMathews@sandovalcounty.com> 

View contact details  

 

To:  "Patience O'Dowd" <patience_odowd@yahoo.com> 

 

Cc:  "Heide Lorne" <HLorne@sandovalcounty.com> 

 

Message contains attachments 

map.pdf (43KB), narrative.pdf (333KB) 

 

Patience-this is all I have now.  I just spoke with Michael.  If BLM goes forward with 

this, we are asking that they hold public comments in mid-May.  If BLM doesn’t decide 

to go forward, the whole issue is dead.  I know this is a poor map and does not show 

individual properties, but it’s what I have.   I use Word 2007.  If you cannot open these 

attachments, e-mail Hlorne@sandovalcounty.com and she may be able to convert it to a 

format you can open.  I will be in Court in Valencia County tomorrow, so I cannot 

respond to anything else until Monday.  Hope you and your family are doing well.  David  

  

From: Gayland Bryant  

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 1:11 PM 

To: David Mathews 

Subject: NE Loop 

  

David,  

Here’s the one-liner narrative & map of the NE loop concept from The County 

Development report given to P&Z back in March.  

GB 

  


